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Sonja Smith
From: Kathleen LavinP
Sent: 23 June 2010 12:05
To! Licensing Staff
Subject: New submission entered for Reg no: W(274-01. (Reference Number:
W0274-01-100623120440)
Attachments: Submission K.LAVIN 4. jobs.doc
Importance: High
Title: Mrs
First Name: Kathleen
SurName: Lavin
Organisation
Name:
Address Line 1:  Carragarriff
Address Line 2:  Tibohine
Address Line 3:  Castlerea
County: Roscommon
Post Code: é\\?gf
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Kathleen Lavin

Carragarmnff,
Tibohine,
Submission to administration,
Oftice of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use,
Environment Protection Agency,
Headquarters, P.O.Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle [istate,
Co. Wexford.
17/06/2010

Re: Waste Licence Application No. W0274-01

“This will be an environmentally friendly park that could, over time, create upwards
on 100 quality jobs”

“With support we can make this happen and create sustainable jobs in the locality”

Those two quotations are from The Roscommon Herald, of Tuesday 8™ June 2010
and are attributed personally to ‘Local landowner Kevin Flghn’.

However, at a public meeting in Tibohine on 12 June 340 he was requested to “stand
up and name the jobs™. His reply was “Local farr@ér@ 'ho would supply silage bales™,
nothing more, no B.Sc(waste management) graf fes, no technicians, no overseer. A

speaker from the floor had identified just t s that may come on stream. All
local farmers arc “self employed” as far Qé‘f@fmmg part of their livelihood is
concerned. \\éé (\&o

1 suggest that Application No. W 01 should be refused by the E.P.A. as the
applicant has given no mdlcat that he intends employing qualified staff, He

described himself as ‘a farmézf\‘ and did not claim to hold any qualification in waste
management.

Regards,
Kathleen Lavin
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